
From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Brookhart Lee on behalf of Seyoum-Sejfu. Maron 
Browder Rachel; Simpson Eric; Katanic Janine; Brookhart Lee; Layton. Michael; Pruett Troy; Howell, Linda; 
Rivera-Varona Aida 
ALBERT BATES . 
FW: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline 

--:--Original Appointrnent-
From: Brookhart, Lee On Behalf Of Seyoum-Seifu. Meron 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018. I0:29 AM . 
To: Simpson, Eric; Katanic, Janine: Brookhart, Lee; Layton. Michael; Pruett, Troy: HO\vell, Linda: Rivera-Varona. Aida 
Cc: ALBERT BATES 
Subject: FW: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline 
When: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:45 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Mike's Office 

-----Original Appointment,-­
From: Scyoum-Scifu, Meron 
Sent Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:17 Al',·! 
To: Seyoum-Scifu, Meron; Brookhan, Lee; Layton, Michael; Pruett, Troy; Howell, Linda; Rivera-Varona, Aida 
Cc: ALBERT BA TES . 
Subject: SONGS Event/with Bridgeline 
When: Tuesday, August O?; 2018 1:45 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Mike's Office 

Bridgeline Jnforn1ation: 
Dial-In: 888-805-9650 
Passcodc:tm:m[J 

SONGS licensee will be on the call. 

Meeting Requested by L. Brookhart 
Scheduled by Meron 
August 7, 2018 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brookhart Lee on behalf of Seyoum-Sejfu Maron 
ALBERT BATES; Brookhart Lee; Layton Michael; Pruett Troy; Howell Unda: Rivera-Varona Alda 
FW: SONGS EvenVwith Bridgeline 

-----Origiual Appoin1111ent-···· 
From: Seyoum-Seifu, 11,lcron 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:17 AM _ 
To: Seyoum-Seifu, Meron; Brookhart, Lee; Layton, Michael; Pruell, Troy; Howell, Linda; Rivera-Varona, Aida 

Subject SONGS Event/with Bridgeline 
When: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 I :45 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Mike's Office 

Bridgeline lnfonnation: 
Dial-In: 8~650 
Passcode~ 

SONGS licensee will be on the call. 

Meeting Requested by L. Brookhart 
Scheduled by Meron 
August 7. 2018 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brookhart Lee 
Seyoum-Sejfu Meron 
Accepted: SONGS EvenVwith Bridgeline 




